From: Ryan Vickers <rvickers@dillisandroy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 8:50 AM

To: Cooper Mathews; Greg Roy

Cc: Maren Toohill

Subject: RE: October 2nd PB Meeting - 64 Beaver Brook

Warning — THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Cooper,

Thank you for sending over the updated peer review comments. We will need a little more time to address these as
we are still working with the Conservation Commission. Unfortunately, we will not have these comments
addressed before Thursday. We are respectfully requesting a continuance to the next public hearing with the
Planning Board. We are meeting with the Conservation Commission again on October 7*. We hope to receive
some important feedback during that hearing.

Again, we apologize for the inconvenience & continuations on this project. There’s a lot of moving pieces with this
one!

Thank you kindly,

Ryan Vickers, E.IL.T.
Project Engineer

@ DILLIS & ROY

CIVIL DESIGN GROUP

1 Main Street, Suite 1
Lunenburg, MA

p. 978.779.6091 x307
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